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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 2:29 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale Begins Today! *  *

 

 
 

 ** The 2019 Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale ** 
 

Our largest sale of the year, the annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale, is now open! 

For almost two decades, this sale has been the lead up to the Tucson Show in 

February and this sale promises to be one of the biggest yet with discounts of 

30% to 50% on every fine specimen in every mineral showroom. Upon check 

out, each specimen will be discounted from its online listed price and I will 

be accepting all reasonable offers with layaway options available for the sale! 

Reserve your selections as quickly as possible to avoid disappointment and 

take advantage of the huge sale discounts! This sale will run for a limited time. 
 

30% to 50% Discounts! 
All Reasonable Offers will be Accepted! 
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1000+ Specimens Are Now Online! 

Layaway Options are Available! 

Quick Links to Some of the Discounted Showrooms.... 
 

Denver 2018 Showrooms 
Tucson 2018 Showrooms 

 Denver 2017 Showrooms 
Exceptional Showrooms 

 
 
 

Also included in the sale are The Keystone Rooms, 
Gold and Silver Showrooms & Rhodochrosite Rooms 

  

* HAPPY NEW YEAR and BEST WISHES for 2019 * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Low Reserve Auction Opens Soon! 

Watch for the update notice next week! 

 

Here's the Direct Link to the Auction! 
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also.... 

 

The Double Keystone Showroom Sale Continues! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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